

**LOWICK & DISTRICT
AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY**

Founded 1857

President for the year:
MR. BARKER

**RULES OF THE SOCIETY AND PREMIUMS
OFFERED BY THE SOCIETY FOR THE**

153rd ANNUAL SHOW

to be held at

LOWICK BRIDGE

on

Saturday, 4th September, 2010

**ALL ENTRIES MUST BE LODGED WITH THE
SECRETARY ON OR BEFORE
FRIDAY, 13th AUGUST, 2010**

**ENTRIES NOT ACCEPTED WITHOUT ENTRY FEE
NO Telephone entries accepted**

**CLOSING DATE AND TIMES WILL BE STRICTLY
OBSERVED**

SECRETARY:- MR. TIM COOK
8 CRAKE MOUNT,
SPARKBRIDGE, ULVERSTON
CUMBRIA LA12 7RS
Tel.: 01229 861728
07517 935 575

CATTLE

Farm Stock, Dairy, Beef and Cattle Handling.

SHEEP

Blue Faced Leicester; Jacob; Texel; Suffolk;
Horned Fell; Herdwick; Cheviot; Half Bred from Horned;
Herdwick or Cheviot Ewe; Fat Lambs.

ADMISSION CHARGES

ADULT: £5.00

CHILDREN UNDER 16 YEARS: £2.50

CHILDREN UNDER 5 YEARS: FREE

CAR PARK: FREE

RINGSIDE CAR PARK (occupants extra): £4.00

Entry Fee does include admission for one Livestock Vehicle
and one person - accompanying cars and passengers
to pay on the day.

RULES OF THE SOCIETY

1. That the Society be called "THE LOWICK AND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY".
2. The Society is established for the purpose of improving stock by the distribution of Premiums, for such other competitions and exhibitions as the Committee may from time to time resolve, and generally for encouraging Agricultural improvements of every description.
3. The Society's area shall comprise the following civil parishes of the original District: Coniston, Woodland, Colton, Torver, Lowick, Egton, Osmotherly, Mansriggs, Blawith, Subberthwaite and Heathwaite, Kirkby-in-Furness, Satterthwaite, Grizedale, Duddon and the Homesteads of Horrace, Harlock, Rathvale and Yewdale and the Postal Districts of Askam-in-Furness, Barrow-in-Furness, Dalton-in-Furness and Ulverston.
4. The Society shall hold an Annual Show for the exhibition of stock and for other exhibitions and competitions, including home produce, handicrafts and horticulture, and shall award Premiums and other prizes in respect of such exhibitions and competitions. The Annual Show shall be held on the first Saturday in September, at Lowick Bridge.
5. Except in the Classes categorised as "open", it shall be a condition for entry to every class at the Annual Show that exhibitors and competitors shall be resident or have the Homestead or the larger part of the holding either within the Society's area, or within such other area as may be stipulated by the Committee in any particular case.

6. The Society shall have a Committee, a President, a President-Elect, Vice-Presidents, and ordinary Members. The officers of the Society shall be a Chairman, a Vice-Chairman, a Treasurer and a Secretary, each of whom shall be a Member of the Committee. The President and President-Elect shall be ex officio members of the Committee. There may also be elected to the Committee such number of other persons (being Members of the Society) as the Members of the Society may from time to time resolve. Members of the Committee shall be elected at the Annual General Meeting of the Society and shall hold office until the close of business at the next following Annual General Meeting, but shall be eligible for re-election for successive terms of office.
7. Save as otherwise provided in these Rules, the conduct of the affairs of the Society shall be in the hands of the Committee, who may meet together for the despatch of business, adjourn and otherwise regulate their meetings, as they think fit. Questions arising at any meeting shall be decided by a majority of votes. In case of an equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting shall have a second or casting vote. Unless and until otherwise resolved by the Committee, the quorum necessary for the transaction of business of the Committee shall be five.
8. The Committee may delegate any of its powers to sub-committees consisting of such member or members of its body (and such other persons) as the Committee may from time to time resolve, provided that a majority of the members and the Chairman of every sub-committee shall be members of the Committee. Any sub-committee so formed shall in the exercise of the powers so delegated, conform to any regulations that may be imposed on it by the Committee.
9. Subject to the provisions of Rules 28 and 33, every person who subscribes to the funds of the Society the sum of £4.00 (or such other minimum sum as may from time to time be resolved by the Society in general meeting) or more shall become a Member of the Society. Membership shall be on an annual basis, and the membership year shall run from 1st April to 31st March. No person shall be eligible to be elected as, or shall remain as, a member of the Committee unless he or she is also a current Member of the Society; but this restriction shall not apply to the Treasurer or Secretary, who need not be Members of the Society.
10. Subject to the provision of Rules 28 and 33, any person who subscribes to the funds of the Society the sum of £10.00 (or such other sum as may from time to time be resolved by the Society in general meeting) shall become a Member of the Society and a Vice-President of the Society. A Vice-President shall have no duties or obligations beyond those of an ordinary Member.
11. Honorary Life Membership of the Society may be awarded at the discretion of the Society in general meeting to a member of the Committee who shall have attained the age of seventy years and who is still serving on the Committee. An Honorary Life Member shall be entitled to free admission to the Society's Annual Show.
12. Every Member of the Society who subscribes to the funds of the Society the minimum sum referred to in Rule 9 shall be entitled to one ticket of admission to the Annual Show, and shall be entitled to a second ticket (but no more) upon subscription of twice such minimum sum (or any greater amount).
13. The Society shall hold an Annual General Meeting not later than the 31st day of March in every year. The business of the meeting shall comprise the consideration of the Accounts of the Society and the reports of the Chairman, the Treasurer, the election of officers and other Members of the Committee, and any other business of which notice shall have been given to the Members. Not less than fourteen day's notice (excluding the date of the notice and the date of the Meeting) shall be given to convene the Annual General Meeting and other

general meetings of the Members. Notice may be given in such manner as the Committee may from time to time consider fit and may, in particular, be given by causing it to be advertised in the Evening Mail or other local newspaper circulating within the Society's area.

14. No business shall be transacted at any general meeting unless a quorum of members is present at the time when the meeting proceeds to business. Ten members present in person shall be a quorum. At any general meeting a resolution put to the vote of the meeting shall be decided on a show of hands unless a poll is (before or on declaration of the result of the show of hands) demanded by any two Members present in person. On the occasion of a vote being taken on any resolution, every Member present in person shall, on a show of hands or on a poll, have one vote. No proxy voting is permitted. No alteration of the Rules of the Society may be made save by a resolution of the Members which has been duly proposed and seconded at an Annual General Meeting.
15. The Committee shall appoint one or more competent and disinterested persons to determine upon the merits of the different animals or other exhibits brought into the competition, who are to give their judgement accordingly. The full panel of judges shall take part in the judging of the Championship Classes.
16. The Committee may withhold any Premium or Prize in any case where it appears to the Committee that exhibits do not show sufficient merit; and may award Premiums and prizes in every case where there appears great merit, although there only be one competitor, and may make any alteration in the distribution of Premiums and prizes as the Committee may at its discretion in any circumstances consider fit.
17. In the event of an exhibitor in the cattle or sheep classes being unopposed, he be entitled to only one prize regardless of the number of entries.
18. Any person entering a protest against a prize-winner shall lodge the sum of Five Pounds with the Secretary at the time of entering the protest, and this sum shall be forfeited to the Society in the event of the Committee deciding that such protest is frivolous. Every protest must be made in writing within seven days of the time of award, except a dispute as to the height of any horse exhibited, when the protest must be entered with the Secretary on the day of the Show. In the event of any dispute as to the height of any horse exhibited the same shall be measured with its shoes on. The decision of the Committee shall be final in all classes.
19. All stock entered for competition must be bona fide property of and be on the holding of the exhibitor for a period of not less than 3 calendar months immediately prior to the date of the exhibition. Any person infringing this Rule renders himself liable to prosecution for attempting to obtain money by false pretences.
20. Every exhibitor shall, on making his entry for any Premium in which the age of the animal is material, state its age in months, or in years and months calculated to the date of the Show, otherwise it will not be allowed to compete.
21. Every animal shall have a card bearing the number allotted to it by the Committee affixed to it before it is shown, otherwise it will not be allowed to compete. Cattle and horses to be exhibited in halters.
22. In awarding each Premium, an animal shall be selected by the Judge as a reserve number to take the prize in case the same shall by any means become forfeited by the winning animal.
23. If an exhibitor, servant of an exhibitor, or other person having the charge of any animal or

animals, shall refuse to obey the directions of the Committee or Secretary, (or any of them) such animal or animals shall immediately thereupon become liable to be disqualified from competing, or having been awarded a Premium or prize shall be liable to forfeit in favour of the animal next in order of merit.

24. The Society shall not be responsible for any loss under any circumstances of any Stock or Trade Stand or goods or wares exhibited or for any loss or accident which may occur to or through any Stock or Trade Stand or goods or wares exhibited or from any cause whatever; and it shall be a condition of entry that each exhibitor and competitor shall hold the Society free from liability in respect of any loss or accident, and indemnify it against any legal proceeding arising from any such loss or accident.
25. On the Annual Show Day all exhibits other than those in Classes 1 and 2 shall be in the allotted judging area at the time appointed for judging them, and shall remain there until completion of judging and the award of Premiums or prizes. Exhibits not fulfilling these requirements shall be disqualified, and any Premium or prize won forfeited.
26. All entries must be in writing and submitted to the Secretary not later than such date as shall be decided each year by the Committee. Printed entry forms may be obtained from the Secretary. Acceptance of late entries will be at the discretion of the Committee and will, in any event, be accepted only upon payment of such further fee for each entry as the Committee may agree from year to year.
27. No animal having won a first prize shall be allowed to compete again at the same Annual Show except for the best male or female on the ground or for special prizes.
28. Should any candidate for a Premium or prize be detected attempting to impose on the Society he shall forfeit such Premium and be expelled from the Society.
29. Every Bull over one year must be secured with a ring in the nose with a chain or staff attached, otherwise it cannot be admitted into the Show Grounds, and all cattle must be tied to the place assigned or held securely. Foals will not be admitted unless led with a halter.
30. Every animal which has been awarded a prize ticket shall wear it until it leaves the field, otherwise the prize will be forfeited.
31. That the Secretary and Stewards have discretionary powers to allow animals to leave the field under exceptional circumstances.
32. Premiums and cash prizes will be paid at or within one month following the Annual Show, except in the case of breeding animals, when the Premium or prize money shall be paid after satisfactory proof of breeding is given.
33. The Committee shall have power at its discretion to terminate the membership of the Society of, or otherwise deal with, any Member, whose behaviour the Committee consider to be detrimental to the Society at any time, and in every such case (except by protest) any Premium or prize money, due to the person in question shall be retained by or forfeited to the Society. Re-admission to membership of the Society of any person whose membership has been terminated pursuant to this Rule or Rule 28 shall be entirely at the discretion of the Committee.

Rules available at the Secretary's Tent on Show Day.

LIST OF PREMIUMS FOR THE YEAR 2010

Competitors Numbers are to be collected at the Secretary's Tent on the Show Day

Entries to be made and Fees paid for all classes except Special Prizes.

Judging commences at 10.30a.m. - Please note Rule 19.

Referee for all Stock: To be confirmed

Class 1 Farm Stock: Dairy Cattle. For Milking Herd and In Calf Cattle
(to be judged on the Farm).

Judge: Mrs A. Ellwood

Entry Fee: £1.00

Prizes: 1st - £10.00, 2nd - £5.00, 3rd - £3.00

Trophy: - The James Bell Perpetual Memorial Challenge Cup. Not to be won more than two years in succession. Any competitor winning two consecutive years will be banned from showing in this class for one year.

Prize money donated by Steve Hodgson, Agricultural Contractors.

Class 2 Farm Stock: Beef Breeding Herds. Whole of Beef Herd to be shown
(to be judged on the Farm).

Judge: TBC

Entry Fee: £1.00

Prizes: 1st - £10.00, 2nd - £5.00, 3rd - £3.00

Trophy: - The George Jackson Perpetual Memorial Cup. Not to be won more than two years in succession. Any competitor winning two consecutive years, will be banned from showing in this class for one year.

Class 3 For the Best Farmer's Group, consisting of three Cattle, any breed, any age or sex. Confined to members of the Society's district.

Judge: TBC

Entry Fee: £1.00

Prizes: 1st - £10.00, 2nd - £5.00, 3rd - £3.00

Trophy: J. Bibby (Ainscough) Perpetual Challenge Cup.

Prize given by Willmans Farm Supplies.

DAIRY CATTLE - Accredited Only

Entries to be made and Fees paid for all classes except Special Prizes.

Judging commences at 10.30a.m. - Please note Rule 19.

Judge: Mr. J. Addison

Entry Fee: £1.00

Prizes: 1st - £10.00, 2nd - £5.00, 3rd - £3.00

Except Class 4, Voucher donated by **Carrs Billington** 1st £25.00

Class

4 Dairy Cow, in milk.

- 5 Dairy Cow, calving in the year of show. Prize money donated by **Messrs Hodgson & Brettle, NFU Mutual, Ulverston.**
- 6 Calved Heifer, for dairy and breeding purposes, showing not more than 4 broad teeth.
- 7 In Calf Heifer, for dairy and breeding purposes, showing not more than 4 broad teeth.
- 8 Maiden Heifer, showing no broad teeth.

CHAMPION AND SPECIAL PRIZES IN DAIRY CATTLE CLASSES

confined to entries within Society's district only (**No entry fee**).

Trophy: - The Johnston Perpetual Cup for the best Female exhibit.

Trophy: - The A.B. Brown Perpetual Challenge Cup for the best Heifer under 2½ years old. Not to show more than 4 broad teeth and not to have had a calf. To be bred by the exhibitor.

W.C.F. Ltd., Tankard (confined to their customers) for the Best Heifer in milk, any breed, showing not more than 4 broad teeth.

Trophy: - The Rothwell Perpetual Challenge Cup for the best Dairy Cow or Heifer in milk, any breed, confined to members of the Society's District. To be held for one year.

Special Prize - £10.00 Messrs Hodgson & Brettle, NFU Mutual, Ulverston for the Best Dairy Cow in milk any breed.

Trophy: - The BNFL Sellafield Trophy for the best exhibit in Dairy Classes. To be held for one year.

BEEF BREEDING CATTLE - (OPEN)

Judge: TBC

Entry Fee: £1.00 Prizes: 1st - £10.00, 2nd - £5.00, 3rd - £3.00

Prize money donated by The Farmers Arms, Lowick

- 9 Bull (Breeding) Any age.
- 10 Breeding Female, 2 years of age and over on Show Day.
- 11 Breeding Female, Under 2 years of age on Show Day.
- 12 Commercial Bullock or Heifer (Not shown in previous classes).
- Trophy: - The Robert Woodburn Memorial Perpetual Challenge Cup** for the Champion Beef Breeding Animal.
- Trophy: - The D.H. & S.M. Thompson Perpetual Challenge Cup** for the Best Opposite Sex.
- Trophy: - The R.W.H. Woodburn Memorial Perpetual Challenge Cup** (to be held for one year), for the Best Bull exhibited, fit for service.

RARE AND NATIVE BREED CATTLE (OPEN)

Judge: TBC

Entry Fee: £1.00 Prizes: 1st - £10.00, 2nd - £5.00, 3rd - £3.00

- 13 Male
14 Female

CATTLE SPECIALS

Trophy: - **The Thomas Burton Memorial Perpetual Challenge Cup** for the Best Two Female Cattle in the hands of the breeder.

Trophy: - **Shield** for the Best Beast in show. Offered by Dugdales.

Special Prize for the best Male or Female, any breed, showing calf teeth only.

A F Cumbria, Tankard (shown by a customer) for the best Animal in cattle classes.

Trophy: - **The E.G. Holme Perpetual Memorial Trophy** for the Best Animal in the Society's original district.

N.B. Should an animal entered in an In-Calf class calve before judging, it shall be eligible to compete in the In-Milk class and vice-versa in the case of an In-Milk entry.

The stewards are instructed by the Committee to examine all cattle before entering the ring and are authorised to reject any which do not conform with the regulations respecting teeth, markings etc., and the Committee hope the competitor will give them every assistance whilst in the execution of their duty.

CALF HANDLING CLASSES

Judge: Mr. W. Long

Entry Fee: 50p Prizes: 1st - £6.00, 2nd - £4.00, 3rd - £2.00

15 Dairy type calf (12 months old or under) to be shown by person 18 years and under on Show Day.

16 Beef type calf (12 months old or under) to be shown by person 18 years and under on Show Day.

Special Prize - Semex UK, Calf Handling Championship. For dairy or beef calves. Handler 18 years or under, calf 1 year or under. Calf to match handler in size (this will be taken into consideration when judging). Marks awarded for: Best Calf, Best Handler and 50% for calf, 50% for handler. Points awarded as follows: 1st - 5, 2nd - 4, 3rd - 3, all other entrants - 2 points. Points to be totalled from North Lonsdale, Cartmel, Broughton and Lowick Shows. Shields will be given for: Championship Winner and Runner-up. **Special prize for best handler, 10 years and under** on the 1st January, 2009. **Note:** Points to be totalled.

SHEEP

OPEN TO ALL COMERS - To be judged at 10.00 a.m.

All Lambs to be shown in the hands of the breeder.

Entry Fee: 50p

Prizes: 1st - £3.00, 2nd - £2.00, 3rd - £1.00

BLUE FACED LEICESTER

Judge: Mr. P Fell

- 19 Aged Ram.
- 20 Ram Lamb.
- 21 Ewe.
- 22 Gimmer Shearling.
- 23 Gimmer Lamb.

Trophy: - The Colton House Shield for best Sheep in classes 19 - 23.

TEXELS - ACCREDITED AND NON ACCREDITED SHEEP

Judge: Mr. F. Park

- 24 Aged Ram.
- 25 Shearling Ram.
- 26 Ram Lamb.
- 27 Ewe (To have suckled a lamb in 2009).
- 28 Shearling Ewe (not more than 2 broad teeth).
- 29 Gimmer Lamb.

Prize money donated by **Church Walk Veterinary Centre, Ulverston.**

SUFFOLK - ACCREDITED AND NON ACCREDITED SHEEP

Judge: Mr. J. P. Jackson

- 30 Ram Shearling Upwards.
- 31 Ram Lamb.
- 32 Female, Shearling Upwards.
- 33 Gimmer Lamb.

Trophy: - The J.B. Jackson Memorial Perpetual Challenge Trophy for the Champion Suffolk. Male or Female.

JACOB

Judge: Mr. J. Emberton, Jacob Sheep Society Professional Judge

- 34 Ram.
- 35 Ram Lamb.
- 36 Best Ewe or Shearling.
- 37 Gimmer Lamb.

Trophy: - Perpetual Tankard donated by **Clive Richardson** for the Best Sheep in classes 34 - 37.

Special - Championship Rosette donated by the **Jacob Sheep Society.**

CHEVIOT

Judge: Mrs. M. Sherwen

- 38 Ram.
- 39 Ram Lamb.

40 Ewe to be Lamb Sucked.

41 Shearling.

42 Gimmer Lamb.

Trophy: - J. Bibby Perpetual Challenge Trophy for Champion Cheviot Sheep, male or female.

Special: - Championship Rosette donated by The North Country Cheviot Sheep Society.

HORNED FELL SHEEP - Any Breed

Judge: Mr. P. Capstick

43 Ram Shearling Upwards.

44 Ram Lamb.

45 Ewe to be Lamb Sucked.

46 Shearling Ewe.

47 Gimmer Lamb.

Trophy: - The Kathleen Appleby Perpetual Cup for the best exhibit in the Society's District in classes 43 - 47 in the Horned Fell Sheep section.

HERDWICK

Judge: Mr. Jonathan Birket

48 Aged Ram.

49 Shearling Ram.

50 Ram Lamb.

51 Ewe to be Lamb Sucked.

52 Shearling Ewe (not showing more than 2 broad teeth.)

53 Gimmer Lamb.

Trophy: - Woodburn Perpetual Challenge Cup for Best Animal Male or Female in classes 48 - 53.

Trophy:- donated by **T. Hartley** for Best Opposite Sex in classes 48 - 53.

HALF BRED FROM HORNED, HERDWICK, OR CHEVIOT EWE

Judge: Mr. B. Wearing

54 Mule Shearling Upwards.

55 Pair of Mule Gimmer lambs.

56 One Mule Gimmer Lamb (not to have been shown in class 52).

57 Masham Gimmer Lamb.

FAT LAMBS - Entries not to be shown in other classes.

Judge: Mr. B. Wearing

58 Pen of Three Fat Wether or Gimmer Lambs shown in the hands of the breeder.

- 59 Pen of Three Fat Mountain Wether or Gimmer Lambs shown in the hands of the breeder.
Trophy: - Stephen Roberts (Phoenix Catering) Perpetual Challenge Shield - for the Best pen of Fat Lambs.
- Trophy: - CIBA Cup** for the Best Lamb bred by the exhibitor in the Society's original District
- Trophy: - D. Satterthwaite Perpetual Challenge Trophy** for the Best Continental Sheep on the Field, male or female.
- Special - £6.00 donated by Mr. J.P. Jackson** for the Best group of three sheep of the same breed, to include both sexes, any age any breed (fat lambs excluded).
- Trophy: - Butler Cup** donated by the late Charles Leece for the Best Sheep in the Society's district.
- Trophy: - Wm. Aspden and Son Cup** for the Champion Sheep.
- Special Rosette** for the Reserve Champion Sheep.
- Trophy: - Lowick Young Farmers Perpetual Challenge Cup** for Best Sheep and handling, shown by a member of Lowick Young Farmers Club.
- Special Rosette** for Best Sheep and handling, shown by a member of Lowick Young Farmers Club.

STICK CLASSES

Entries on the Field

Judge: Mr. G. Wilkinson

Entry fee 25p per stick

Prizes: 1st - £3.00, 2nd - £2.00, 3rd - £1.00

- 60 Novice stick or crook.
- 61 Thumbstick.
- 62 Lady's stick or crook.
- 63 Horn crook.
- 64 Ornamental horn.
- 65 Wood walking stick.
- 66 Wood crook.
- 67 Horn walking stick.
- 68 Ornamental wood.

HORSES (OPEN)

ALL COMPETITORS MUST COLLECT NUMBERS AT LEAST 15 MINUTES PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF THE CLASS.

COMPETITORS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR ARRIVING AT THE RING ON TIME FOR THE START OF THEIR CLASSES.

All Classes (horses only) - Late entries taken on the day - Entry Fee £6.00 per entry and an Entry Form must be completed.

No late entries accepted after 11a.m. No telephone entries accepted.

Note:- Anyone riding or exercising a horse at any time, must be correctly dressed, riding in designated areas only and wearing a riding hat to acceptable standard EN1384 or PAS015. **If not they will be banned from competing.**

All winners of cups last year are requested to return them two weeks before the Show. Please contact the Secretary on 07858 777600 to arrange their return.

BREEDING CLASS To be judged 8.30a.m. in Ring One

Judge: TBC

Entry Fee: £4.00

Prizes: 1st - £6.00, 2nd - £4.00, 3rd - £3.00, 4th - £2.00. 4 Rosettes awarded for each class and champion and reserve rosettes for the section.

- 69 Brood Mare in foal or with foal at foot.
- 70 Best foal from a Mare in class 69.
- 71 Yearling. Two or Three year old up to 14.2 h.h.
- 72 Yearling. Two or Three year old over 14.2 h.h.

Trophy - Mr. and Mrs. T. Clegg Perpetual Challenge Trophy.

Trophy - The Tom Prosser Perpetual Challenge Cup for the best exhibit in classes 69 to 72.

OPEN FELL PONY CLASSES

To follow Breeding Championship in Ring One

Judge: TBC

Entry Fee: £4.00

73 Open Fell Pony to be judged in hand.

Trophy - P. D. Davies Memorial Trophy for Class 73.

74 Open Fell Pony Class. Mare or Gelding exceeding 4 years old to be shown under saddle, and in their natural state.

Trophy - Towers Perpetual Challenge Cup for the best fell pony shown under saddle. Class 74.

Special - Rosette for Best Registered Fell Pony - Owner/rider must produce registration details of pony and their own FPS Membership Card. For both Classes 73 and 74.

Trophy - Perpetual Challenge Cup for Champion Fell Pony presented by the late **W. Creighton**. Best exhibit from Classes 73 and 74.

RIDDEN NATIVE PONY CLASS

To follow Fell Pony Championship in Ring One

Judge: TBC

Entry Fee: £4.00

75 Open Class for Small British Native ponies to be shown under saddle and in their natural state. Also to include small native lead rein ponies.

Trophy - The Caroline Smith Perpetual Challenge Cup for the best exhibit in Class 75.

76 Open Large Native Ponies to be shown under Saddle, in their natural state. NO LEAD REIN ALLOWED in this class.

Trophy - The Thos Clegg Trophy for the Best Exhibit in Class 76.

Spillers Champion Shield for Best Native Pony from Classes 75 and 76.

RIDDEN CLASSES To be judged at 8.30a.m. In Ring Two

Judge: TBC

Entry Fee: £4.00

6 Rosettes awarded for each class and champion and reserve rosettes for the section.

Horses may compete in either Class 77 or 78 but not in both.

77 Ridden Horse. Mare or Gelding 4 years or older exceeding 14.2hh to be shown under saddle.

Prizes: 1st - £12.00, 2nd - £10.00, 3rd - £8.00, 4th - £6.00.

Trophy - Perpetual Challenge Cup donated by the late **W. Creighton**.

78 Hunter, Mare or Gelding 4 years or older exceeding 15hh to be shown under saddle.

Prizes: 1st - £12.00, 2nd - £10.00, 3rd - £8.00, 4th - £6.00.

Trophy - The Margaret Rowland-Smith Challenge Cup.

- 79 Open Ridden Cob Class, Mare or Gelding 4 years or older to be shown under saddle.
Prizes: 1st - £12.00, 2nd - £10.00, 3rd - £8.00, 4th - £6.00.
Trophy - The Freda Greaves Memorial Trophy donated by Mr. M. H. Greaves for the Best Ridden Cob.
- 80 Open Ridden Coloured Class, Mare or Gelding 4 years or older to be shown under saddle.
Prizes: 1st - £12.00, 2nd - £10.00, 3rd - £8.00, 4th - £6.00.
Trophy - Chinaware Challenge Trophy for the Best Exhibit in Class 80. The Trophy was donated by E. Jarvis of Chinaware, Ulverston.
Trophy - W. Winder Perpetual Challenge Cup for the Best Exhibit in Classes 77 - 80.
- 81 Ridden Family Pony (not to exceed 15hh) Judged 50% confirmation, 50% manners.
Prizes: 1st - £12.00, 2nd - £10.00, 3rd - £8.00, 4th - £6.00.
Trophy - The Nora Atkinson Memorial Trophy donated by Ian Atkinson Smith, for the highest placed competitor in the Society's district (trimming of the ponies head, legs and body hair is NOT a necessity).

WORKING HUNTER CLASSES

To follow Heavy Horses in Ring Two

Judge: TBC

All competitors must collect numbers at least 15 minutes prior to commencement of class.

Entry Fee: £4.00

Prizes: 1st - £8.00, 2nd - £6.00, 3rd - £4.00, 4th - £3.00. 6 Rosettes awarded for each class and champion and reserve rosettes for the section.

- 82 Working Hunter (Over 15hh) Max height 3' 3"
- 83 Working Hunter Pony (14hh - 15hh) Max height 2' 9"
- 84 Working Hunter Pony (13hh - 14hh) Max height 2' 6"
- 85 Working Hunter Pony (12hh - 13hh) Max height 2' 3"
- 86 Working Hunter for Beginners Max height 1' 6" Pony not to exceed 13hh
Child must be 11 years and under. No lead rein ponys allowed in Working Hunter Classes.
Trophy - W. Creighton Perpetual Challenge Cup for class 82.
Trophy - Champion Trophy for Working Hunter pony in classes 83, 84, 85 & 86. The first two ponies in each class to be judged.
Trophy - Iris Thompson Perpetual Challenge Trophy for highest placed competitor in Classes 83-86 in Society's district.

VETERAN CLASS (Over 16 years)

To follow Native Classes in Ring One

Judge: TBC

Entry Fee: £4.00

Prizes: 1st - £10.00, 2nd - £8.00, 3rd - £6.00, 4th - £4.00. 4 Rosettes awarded.

87 Horse or Pony in Hand.

Trophy - Mrs. S. Creighton Memorial Cup for Class 87.

EQUITATION CLASSES

To follow Veteran Class in Ring One

Judge: TBC

Entry Fee: £4.00

Prizes: 1st - £6.00, 2nd - £4.00, 3rd - £3.00, 4th - £2.00.

6 Rosettes awarded for each class and champion and reserve rosettes for the section.

88 Leading Rein Pony not exceeding 12.2hh to be ridden by a child who has not reached his or her eighth birthday on 1st January of the year of the Show. Pony to be three years old or older. Ponies to be shown in snaffle bridles only. Leading rein must be attached to the noseband.

Trophy - Cup, donated by the late **Mrs. J.T. Leck** to be held for one year.

89 Equitation Class for riders of 11 years and under.

Trophy - Perpetual Challenge Cup donated by **Mrs. M.A.E. Kershaw** for the best entrant resident in the Society's district.

Trophy - Cup donated by the Committee for the winner of this class, out of district.

90 Equitation Class for riders 12 to 15 years of age.

Trophy - Perpetual Challenge Cup donated by the late **Major M.E.M. Sandys** for the best entrant resident in the Society's district.

Trophy - Cup donated by the Committee for the best entrant out of district.

91 Equitation Class for riders 16 to 21 years of age.

Trophy - Perpetual Challenge Trophy donated by **C. Craig**.

92 Equitation Class for riders over 21 years of age.

Trophy - The W.G. Frear Memorial Challenge Cup.

Trophy - Abracadabra Memorial Trophy donated by Victoria Roberts in memory of A. Procters much loved mare. For Overall Equitation Champion Classes 88-92.

HEAVY HORSES CLASSES To follow Family Pony Ring Two

Judge: TBC

Entry Fee: £4.00

Prizes: 1st - £10.00, 2nd - £8.00, 3rd - £6.00. 4 Rosettes awarded for each class and champion and reserve rosettes for the section.

- 93 Brood Mare in foal or with foal at foot.
- 94 Foal.
- 95 Yearling or 2 year old.
- 96 3 year old or over.
- 97 Ridden Heavy Horse to be aged 4 years and over, shown under saddle, also to include part bred Heavy Horse.

Trophy - The Kathleen Appleby Trophy for the best Brood Mare in foal, or with foal at foot for Class 93.

Trophy - The Bob Henderson Trophy for the best overall Heavy Horse. Classes 93-97.

CHILDRENS FANCY DRESS

To follow Equitation in Ring One

- 98 Childrens Fancy Dress, Mounted. To be judged by The President, (**The fancy dress must incorporate a riding hat to an acceptable standard EN1384 or PAS015. This also applies to the leader if he or she is under the age of 18 years.**)

Entry Fee: £2.00

Prizes: 1st - £5.00, 2nd - £3.00, 3rd - £2.00. 6 rosettes awarded

CHILDRENS PETS CLASS

Entries: *FREE, and taken on the day in the competition ring.*

Open to children 12 years and under.

To be judged at approximately 2.15p.m. by the President.

Prizes kindly donated by Mrs. A. Ellwood.

Special Rosettes awarded for each class.

- 99 Boys.
- 100 Girls.

NOVELTY DOG CLASSES

Entry on the field

Judge: TBC

Entry Fee: 50p per dog

Prizes: 1st - £3.00, 2nd - £2.00, 3rd - £1.00

- 101 Dog in best condition.
- 102 Best child handler. 12 years and under.
- 103 Most obedient dog.
- 104 Dog with best trick.
- 105 Dog with waggiest tail.
- 106 Dog the judge would most like to take home.
- 107 Best rescue dog.

WORKING SHEEP DOGS

- to be judged at 1.00p.m.

Judge: TBC

Entry Fee: 50p.

Prizes: 1st - £3.00, 2nd - £2.00, 3rd - £1.00.

- 108 Rough or Smooth-haired Dog or Bitch.
Trophy - Angela Fletcher Perpetual Challenge Trophy for the Best Sheepdog, dog or bitch.

TRAIL HOUND PUPPY

- to be judged at 2.45p.m.

Judge: TBC

Entry Fee: 50p.

Prizes: 1st - £3.00, 2nd - £2.00, 3rd - £1.00.

- 109 Dog Trail Hound Puppy.
- 110 Bitch Trail Hound Puppy.

HOUND TRAILS (Under H.T.A. Rules)

commencing at 2p.m.

Entry Fee: Free. N.B. All persons must pay admission to the Show Field.

Bookmakers £5.00

Prizes: 1st - £10.30, 2nd - £5.00, 3rd - £2.80, 4th - £2.30, 5th - £2.30, 6th - £2.30
6 Rosettes awarded.

- 111 Old Dogs - at 2.00p.m.
- 112 Puppies - at 3.15p.m.
- 113 Open Restricted - at 3.45p.m.
Trophy - The Gordon Bell Memorial Trophy for the Winner of the Puppy Trail.

CUMBERLAND AND WESTMORLAND WRESTLING

(Affiliated to C & W Wrestling Association)

Commencing at 3.00p.m.

N.B. Entry to the Field extra.

Prizes: Classes 114, 115, 116 - 1st - £10.00, 2nd - £5.00, 3rd - £3.00

114 Boys under 12 years.

115 Boys under 15 years.

116 Boys under 18 years.

Prizes: Class 117 - 1st - £15.00, 2nd - £10.00, 3rd - £5.00

117 12½ stone

Prizes: Class 118 - 1st - £20.00, 2nd - £10.00, 3rd - £5.00

118 All Weights.

Trophy for Heavy Weights.

JUNIOR TRACK RACES

Commencing at 2.00p.m.

Affiliated to Lakeland Sports Promoters Association

FROM 8 YEARS TO 16 YEARS (IN HEATS)

All prizes to the value of 1st £4.00, 2nd £3.00, 3rd £2.00, 4th £1.00

Enter at the Track - open to all comers

Handicapped by age - track races

119 Boys Sprint

120 Girls Sprint

Round the Ring Races

121 Boys

122 Girls

HILL RACES - From 3.30p.m.

(Affiliated to Lakeland Sports Promoters Association)

123 Boys under 12 years.

124 Girls under 12 years.

125 Boys under 14 years.

126 Girls under 14 years.

127 Boys under 17 years.

128 Girls under 17 years.

POLICE NOTICE: There will be a one-way traffic system in operation from 8.00a.m. on Show Day for all HORSE BOXES, CATTLE TRAILERS, LORRIES and CARAVANS. Access to the Show Field, Car Park and Horse Box Park will be via Red Lion Lane, from the A5084 (Coniston to Greenodd road).

Signed diversions will be in operation.

The Committee wishes to express its thanks to Cumbria Constabulary and hopes that competitors and spectators will appreciate the reasons for its necessity.

RUNNING ORDER FOR THE 2009 SHOW

On arrival, please check with an official in which ring your classes are being held.

From 8.30 a.m.

SHOW OPENS

	EVENT OR CLASS	RING
8.30	Breeding Classes (69 - 72)	1
	Ridden Horse Classes (77, 78, 79, 80 & 81)	2
	Sheep Classes	
	Open Fell Pony Class (73 & 74)	1
	Veteran Class (87)	1
	Ridden Native Pony Class (75 - 76)	1
	Cattle Classes	
	Tent Classes	
	Walking Sticks	
	Working Hunter Classes (82 - 86)	2
	Heavy Horse Classes (93 - 97)	2
	Equitation (88 - 92)	1
12.00	Official Luncheon	
12.00	Luncheon Tent Opens	
	Sheep Dogs (108)	
	Old Dog Trail (111)	
	Junior Track Races (119 - 122)	
	Childrens Pets (99 - 100)	
	Novelty Dog Classes	
	Children's Fancy Dress, Mounted (98)	1
	President's Address & Trophy Presentations	1
	Trail Hound Puppy (109 - 110)	
	Wrestling (114 - 118)	
	Puppy Trail (112)	
	Hill Races (123 - 128)	
	Open Restricted Trail (113)	

NEXT YEARS SHOW SATURDAY 3rd SEPTEMBER 2011

	RING 1	RING 2	
	8.30 a.m. START		
8.30	Breeding Classes	RIDDEN CLASSES	8.30
	Brood Mare in Foal 69	Ridden Horse 77	
	Best Foal 70	Ridden Hunter 78	
	Yearling up to 14.2h.h. 71	Ridden Cob 79	
	Yearling over 14.2h.h. 72	Ridden Coloured 80	
	Open Fell Pony Classes 73 & 74	Ridden Family Pony 81	
	Ridden Native Pony 75 & 76		
	Veteran Class 87	HEAVY HORSE Classes 93 - 97	
	EQUITATION		
	Lead Rein Pony under 12.2h.h. 88	WORKING HUNTER	
	11 years and under 89	Over 15h.h. 82	
	12 — 15 years 90	14h.h. - 15h.h. 83	
	16 — 21 years 91	13h.h. - 14h.h. 84	
	Over 21 years 92	12h.h. - 13h.h. 85	
	Mounted Fancy Dress 98	Beginners Pony not to exceed 13h.h. 86	
	Children's Pets 99, 100		
	14.30 p.m. (approx.) President's Address and Trophy Presentation		

CLASSES TO FOLLOW ON AFTER EACH OTHER

CLASSES TO FOLLOW ON AFTER EACH OTHER